
 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (“RFP”) #5033ME 

 

CSU ELECTRIC SUPPLY CONTRACT 

ADDENDUM #1 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

 

Due Date/Time: 03/04/2025 at 2:00pm EDT via email with the RFP #5033ME in the 
subject line 

Issue Date: 02/18/2025 

 

Questions due by: 02/25/2025 at 2:00pm EDT via email with the RFP #5033ME in the 
subject line 

 
Contact: 

Mike Eames  
Purchasing Manager 
bids@csuohio.edu  

 
Proposals must be received by the due date/time specified above.  Proposals received 

after the due date/time will be returned unopened to the supplier 
 
Please refer to the attached sheets for Instructions & Information. Proposals must be 
submitted on the form(s) provided and signed by an authorized representative in ink in the 
proper spaces.  Vendors are cautioned to read this entire document carefully and to prepare 
and submit their Proposal providing all requested information in accordance with the terms 
and conditions set forth herein. 
 



ADDENDUM #1, Questions & Answers 

RFP #5033ME, CSU ELECTRIC SUPPLY CONTRACT 

1. Is Cleveland State University signing the Suppliers Contracts?  
CSU will execute the winning supplier(s)’ agreements, subject to compliance        
with Ohio law and Cleveland State University policy. 

  
2. Does Cleveland State University want Suppliers to submit their Contracts with the 

RFP Response for review?  
No. 

  
3. Does the University anticipate awarding on March 4th, 2025? If so, is there a time in 

which that selection would be made? How long is the supplier expected to hold 
their price?  
No – pricing is not expected to be held. CSU will not execute on 3/4/2025. 
Pricing and RFP responses will be evaluated on 3/4/25.  Pricing will be subject 
to refresh & contract negotiation prior to signature.  

  
4. Do any of the facilities in this RFP have existing or planned behind-the-meter 

generation, including but not limited to, cogeneration, solar, wind, fuel cell, etc.? If 
so, can you please provide as many details as possible including installation date, 
fuel type, historic output, intended future output, etc.?   
Not at this time. 

  
5. Can you please confirm how changes in laws and tariffs should be handled?  

We will review and discuss as a part of the contract negotiation process, if 
necessary.  Capacity is discussed in the RFP for Group 2, and question 7 below. 

  
6. Can you please confirm that “No RPS” refers to RPS being passed through, and that 

it only applies to group 1 accounts?   
CSU self-assesses taxes for Group 1 only and is therefore exempt from RPS. 

  
7. Under the fixed pricing group, can updates to PJM’s RPM Capacity auction results 

be passed through?  
No.  

 

 
 
 
 


